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Kate McKinlay

From: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 4:28 PM
To: Mike Campbell; Philip Maw; Imogen Edwards; 'sally@sallygepp.co.nz'; 

michael.garbett@al.nz; kristy.rusher@awslegal.co.nz; Megan Exton; 
pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; jw@jameswinchester.co.nz; 
sal.lennon@simpsongrierson.com; Chris Thompson; Colleen Luisetti; 
katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com; 'Jessica Ottowa'; Chris Fowler; 
Dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; stephen@projectbarrister.nz; 
humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz; Mark Christensen; Laura Lincoln; Tayla 
Crawford; 'Michael Morris'; Riki Donnelly

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 3

Categories: Please link the attachment

Good aŌernoon  
 
I have referred the memorandum dated 22 July 2022 to Judge Borthwick who directs: 
 

Federated Farmers will abide the decision of the court and on that basis is granted leave to be excused from 
the hearing on Tranche 3.  Costs are reserved.  Any party seeking costs is to file an applicaƟon by Friday 29 
July 2022.  If no applicaƟon for costs is made, the decision of the court will be (without further decision of the 
court issuing) that there is no order as to costs. 
 
J E Borthwick 
Environment Judge 
22 July 2022 

 
Kind regards 
Maddy 
 

 

 

 
Maddy Brownlee  
Case/Hearing Manager  
Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal 
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113 
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz 
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Mike Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 3:44 p.m. 
To: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>; philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz; 
Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz; 'sally@sallygepp.co.nz' <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; 
kristy.rusher@awslegal.co.nz; Megan Exton <megan.exton@hobec.co.nz>; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; 
jw@jameswinchester.co.nz; sal.lennon@simpsongrierson.com; Chris Thompson <cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; Colleen 



2

Luisetti <cluisetti@fvm.co.nz>; katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com; 'Jessica Ottowa' 
<jessica.ottowa@duncancotterill.com>; Chris Fowler <Chris.Fowler@adderleyhead.co.nz>; Dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; 
stephen@projectbarrister.nz; humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz; 'mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz' 
<mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; Laura Lincoln <Laura.Lincoln@bellgully.com>; Tayla Crawford 
<tayla.crawford@bellgully.com>; 'Michael Morris' <michael.morris@icc.govt.nz>; Riki Donnelly 
<riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz> 
Subject: pSWLP - memorandum of counsel in respect of Tranche 3 
 
Good aŌernoon Maddy and parƟes 
 
Please find aƩached for filing and by way of service a memorandum of counsel on behalf of Federated Farmers in 
respect of Tranche 3. 
 
Kind regards 
Mike 
 

 

MIKE CAMPBELL 
Solicitor 
Federated Farmers of New Zealand 
  
M: 021 627 936   
E:  mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz 
A:  Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6021 

 
 


